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Los ANGELES BRANCH 

FEDERAL RESERVE BANK_ OF SAN FRANCISCO 
FISCAL AGENT OF THE UNITED STATES 

Mr. Fwnio Takano 
21? E Avenue 38th 
Los Angeles, California 

Dear Mr. Takano: 

April 15, 1942 

On March 16 you called at the Evacuee Property Department 
with reference to mortgage on your home and the balance 
due on your automobile. 

During our discussion, we advised you concerning your in-
quir-J and ~e are wondering if you would kindly inforrn us 
if the matter has now been taken care of. If it has not 
been settled and we can be of any further assistance to 
you, we would be glad to have you call again at our office 
at 707 South Spring Street, Los Angeles. 

Yours very tr 

~~. 
7 Fred C. BoJ:d 
~ Assistant M ager 
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